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Michelle King

From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 3:06 PM
To: Michelle King; Donna Jamison
Subject: [External]Online Form Submittal: City of Peoria Board, Committee and Commission 

Volunteer Interest Form

City of Peoria Board, Committee and Commission Volunteer 
Interest Form 

 

  

Volunteer Information 

First Name Theresa 

Last Name Koehler 

Home Address 4435 W Bridalwood Dr, Peoria 

City Peoria 

State Illinois 

Zip Code 61615 

Business Address Illinois Central College 

City Peoria 

State Illinois 

Zip Code 61635 

Primary Number 3096930026 

Secondary Number Field not completed. 

Email Address theresa.koehler@icc.edu 

Date of birth: 
(month/date/year) 

08/27/1963 

Board, Committee and Commission Selection 

I am Interested in serving on 
the following 
committee/commission/board: 

Planning and Zoning Commission  
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Have you previously served on 
a city Board, Committee and 
Commission 

YES 

If YES, List the name of the 
Board, Committee or 
Commission 

Joint Commission on Racial Justice and Equity, IT Sub 
Committee 

Reason for applying. I have a Masters in Urban Planning from the University of 
Illinois and have worked as a city planner in several 
municipalities as well as Peoria, and was even the staff 
liaison to the Planning and Zoning Commission. I believe my 
experience and skills make me very qualified to serve on the 
Commission and to give back to my community.  

Other relevant experience. I have written staff recommendations on zoning and 
subdivision cases for many years at various municipalities. I 
have also rewritten portions of both zoning and subdivisions 
ordinances. I've done subdivision review, site plan review 
and worked on annexation cases.  

Can you think of any 
relationship or other reasons, 
which might possibly 
constitute a conflict of 
interest, if you are selected to 
serve on the board, for the 
committee, or commission for 
which you are applying? 

No 

Professional and Employment 
Background 

Urban Planner at the following: City of Peoria, St. Louis 
County, Arlington, Texas, Village of Lombard, IL and Village 
of Darien, IL. 

Educational Background Masters in Urban Planning, University of Illinois 
Bachelor of Science in Political Science, University of 
Louisville 
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